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These documents collect amendments to the rules and present 
our responses to players’ frequently asked questions. Often 
these amendments are updates necessitated by new releases or 
community feedback; these can be identified by the presence 
of an asterisk before the page reference. At other times, these 
amendments are errata designed to correct mistakes or add 
clarity to a rule that is not as clear as it might be. 

As they’re revised regularly, each of these documents has a 
version number; where a version number has a letter, e.g. 1.1a, 
this means it has had a local amendment, only in that language, 
to clarify a translation issue or other minor correction. When 
a document is revised, the version number will be incremented 
and new updates will be highlighted in blue, while new errata 
and FAQs will be highlighted in magenta.

UPDATES & ERRATA
Page 46 – Harvester of Torment
�Change the first sentence of this ability to read:
�‘Each time this model shoots with the shuriken profile of 
a shrieker cannon (or the shuriken profile of a Relic which 
replaces a shrieker cannon), if the target contains 6 or more 
models, each successful hit roll scores 3 hits instead of 1.’

Page 47 – Stratagem, Twilit Encore
Change the last sentence of this Stratagem to read:
�‘After that enemy unit has moved, that Harlequins Troupe unit 
can consolidate up to 6"; each model in that Harlequins Troupe 
unit must end that move closer to the closest model from the unit 
that Fell Back, or, if another enemy unit is now closer, the closest 
enemy model.’

FAQs
Q: Does Cegorach’s Lament count as a shrieker cannon for the 
purpose of the Shrieking Doom Stratagem?
A: No.

Q: Does an attack made by a model with the Jest Inescapable 
Pivotal Role always ignore cover, or only on a wound roll of 6?
A: Only on a wound roll of 6.

Q: Is the Warrior Acrobats Stratagem cumulative with the 
Solitaire’s Chromatic Rush Pivotal Role, adding 12" to that 
model’s Move characteristic when it Advances?
A: No.


